# **Muhammad Aamir Shafi**

### Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mohsin\_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Aamir Shafi is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Aamir Shafi has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 15, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

## **Experience**

Assistant Professor	2017- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2007 - 2007

## **Research Projects**

## **National Projects**

**High Performance Computing Research and Development** 

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 2,000,000.00 Status: Completed

## **International Projects**

### **Research Articles**

Formal modeling and analysis of the hexosamine biosynthetic pathway: role of O-linked N-acetylglucosamine transferase in oncogenesis and cancer progression

2016

2007

Rehan Zafar Paracha Muhammad Tariq Saeed Jamil Ahmed Shahzina Kanwal Andreana N. Holowatyj Iftikhar A. Sheikh Muhammad Aamir Shafi Amnah Siddiqa Zurah Bibi Mukaram Khan Amjad Ali PeerJ, Volume 4, Article Number e2348

7 00.0 , 7 0.0.... 1, 7 11.0.0 11.0... 020 10

**DOI:** 10.7717/peerj.2348

Impact Factor:  $2.177 \mid$  Quartile:  $2 \mid$  Citations: 15